State f lorida

4°

L4 <> > 04
JPublic Serfice Commizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M- , S o
g = m
< - T
. - s
DATE: October 26, 2012 ;u: 5_’13 s _l
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk g':‘ £
FROM: Lisa C. Bennett, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel % n 5’“
RE: Docket No. 100437-EI
October 30, 2012 Status Conference Ajgenda
Please place the attached agenda for the October 30, 2012 Status Conference in Docket No.
100437-EI.
Thank you.
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STATUS CONFERENCE AGENDA
DOCKET NO. 100437-El
OCTOBER 30, 2012

Opening Remarks by Prehearing Officer
Staff read notice

Take appearances:
o Progress Energy Florida: John Burnett
Office Of Public Counsel: Charles Rehwinkel
Florida Industrial Power Users Group: Jon Moyle
Florida Retail Federation: Schef Wright
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy: George Cavros
White Springs Agricultural: Jay Brew
Commission Staff: Lisa Bennett, Lee Eng Tan, Michael Lawson, Keino Young
Commission Advisor: Mary Anne Helton

Status Update by PEF
A. PEF to provide summary of Zapata report
B. PEF to explain where it is on decision making on repair v. retirement of CR3

Joint Report by Parties Regarding discussions which are required by Settlement
Agreement

What impacts does delaying the repair or retire decision have on the Settlement
Agreement approved in Docket No. 120022-EI?

Settlement Agreement.

Discussion of when to commence Phase 2 of hearing in this docket
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